
Republic of the Philippines 
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10/20/2023 

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD 

November 29, 2023 

HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA 
City Mayor 
City Government of Bacoor 
Bacoor City, Cavite 

Dear Sir: 

~ ~Il~w1ti3 ~o,N~~► 
MAAN MARASIGAN 

Mayors Office 

I am hereby respectfully submitting to your good office the copies of the 
following resolutions which were approved by the Sangguniang 
Panlungsod for appropriate action, to wit; 

1. CITY RESOLUTION NO. 2023-384-A entitled: "A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA, TO SIGN THE LEASE AGREEMENT 
WITH THE CAVITE MERCHANTS PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION ON BEHALF OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT OF 
BACOOR REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE 
OF BACOOR PUBLIC MARKET AND ITS FACILITIES"; and 

2. CITY RESOLUTION NO. 2023-389-A entitled: "A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA, TO SIGN A MEMORANDUM OF 
AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR WITH 
TRIPLE T ANIMAL SUPPORT ACTIVITIES, INC. REGARDING THE OPERATION OF 
A SLAUGHTERHOUSE IN BARANGAY MOLINO 1, CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE"; 

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof. Thank you. 

Respectf. ; Ily yours, 

A. ATEGA JR. 
guniang Panlungsod secretary 


